City Attorney's Communication #2018-512
April 18,2018

TO: Steven Rocco, Air Park Manager
FROM: Tracy A. Lyons, Deputy City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Public Transportation Joint Participation Agreement between
the City of Pompano Beach and the State of Florida Department of T ransportation

As requested in your memorandum dated January 26, 2018, Air Park Memorandum No. 2018-
0001, the above-referenced Resolution is attached and captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
EXECUTE A PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION JOINT
PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND THE STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RELATING TO
THE DEVELOPMENT OF A LANDSIDE/AIRSIDE ACCESS
FOR PARCEL “Y” AT THE POMPANO BEACH AIR
PARK; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if [ may be of further assistance.

Viners (- @M
/’({ACYA YONS

/TAL £
l:cor/airpark/2018-512

Attachment



